City of Corona

400 S. Vicentia Ave. Corona, CA 92882

Committee of the Whole Minutes - Draft

Wednesday, August 10, 2022

Council Board Room 4:00 PM



CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF CORONA/CORONA PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY/CORONA UTILITY AUTHORITY/CORONA HOUSING AUTHORITY MEETING

Wes Speake, Mayor Tony Daddario, Vice Mayor Jacque Casillas, Council Member Tom Richins, Council Member Jim Steiner, Council Member The Committee of the Whole meeting for August 10, 2022, will be conducted in person. Members may attend in person or remotely. To participate remotely, please use the following link:

https://coronaca-gov.zoom.us/j/84319579136

Rollcall

Present: 5 - Wes Speake, Tony Daddario, Jacque Casillas, Tom Richins and Jim Steiner

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Vice Mayor Daddario.

CONVENE OPEN SESSION

Mayor Speake called the meeting to order at 4:05 p.m.

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

None.

AGENDA ITEMS

1. Urban Forest Management Plan Update.

Moses Cortez, Facilities, Parks & Trails Manager, introduced the item and provided a presentation highlighting the following: last year's accomplishments; what's to 3,000 trees which includes planting per year for the next 5 years; pruning removals; pruning overview; tree planting overview; and education and outreach.

The Council provided comments and had inquiries. Mr. Cortez and Anne Turner, Community Services Director, provided clarification.

Joe Morgan, resident, addressed the Council to inquire about trees in his neighborhood.

The following item was taken out of order.

3. Performing Arts Center Feasibility Scope of Work.

Turner, Community Services Director, introduced the item and provided the following: History and Background, Work presentation highlighting Scope of Feasibility Study, Proposed Base Scope of Work, Proposed Scope of Work, Request for Proposal, Proposed Timeline, and Options.

The Council provided comments and had inquiries, Ms. Turner and Roger Bradley,

Assistant City Manager, provided clarification.

Joe Morgan, resident, addressed the Council regarding the proposed item and the possibility of including Performing Arts Center in the Downtown Revitalization Plan.

Barti Woods, resident, had inquiries regarding the request for proposed timeline. Ms Turner provided clarification.

2. Graffiti Abatement Update.

Moses **Parks** Trails Cortez, & Manager, introduced the item and provided highlighting the following: What was done in Fiscal Year 2021-2022, Submission Types, Graffiti Abatement in Action, Before and After, Work Orders by Month, and Work Orders by Square Footage.

The Council provided comments and had inquiries. Mr. Cortez and Anne Turner, Community Services Director, provided clarification.

Joe Morgan, resident, addressed the Council to address his concerns with drainages in the City.

4. City of Corona's Local Roadway Safety Plan (LRSP).

Darryl DePencier, and he provided a Rosalva Ureno, City Traffic Engineer, introduced presentation highlighting the following: Local Roadway Safety (LRSP), Plan Plan, Caltrans Strategic Highway Safety Project Purpose, Project Overview, Collision Results for 2016-2021, Citywide Safety Background **Emphasis** and Trends, Areas and Potential Countermeasures. Mr. Ureno provided an overview of the steps.

The Council provided comments and had inquiries. Ms. Ureno, Mr. DePencier, and Savat Khamphou, Public Works Director, provided clarification.

Connie Newman, Library Board of Trustees Vice Chair, had inquries and Mr. Khamphou provided clarification.

ADJOURNMENT

The next scheduled meeting of the Council is August 17, 2022. Mayor Speake adjourned the meeting at 5:58 p.m.